b-1%
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY DF Lexington )
}
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _2021 - GS - 32 - 02080
VS, ' )
i )
Jason Javier Otero )y AW 2021A3210201397 i
AKA: ) Date of Offense; 2/1/2021 ]
Race: White Sexi,_ M  Age: 34 ) 8.C.Code&: 16-03-05655(C)
DOB: _ SS#. ) CDRCade#: 3661
Address: - )
City, State, Zir- ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* 't SiD# )
}

*CDL Yes [J No [] ¢MV Yes [ No [[] Hazmat Yes [ No [
in disposition of the above indictmenl comes now the Defendant who was CONVIGTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Sex/Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd deqree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (viclim under 16 vrs & actor over

In violation of § 16-03-0655(C) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3661

1 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERICUS O MoST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1°lor CSC w/minor 3¢)
The charge Is: X Asindicted, [ IéifesF:;;ncluded 0 Defendant Waives

Preseniment to Grand Jury. (def.'s injitials)
%

ht Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotisted Sentence, (1 Recommendation by the State,

102463
Folicit VA +SCBar#  Defendant Atlorney for Defendant SC Bar
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Egtate Department of Correction O county Datention Center,

far a determlnate term of 15 days/month -) ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of $ i provided that upon the service of daysimonths/years/Time Served and or payment

of § i plus casts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebation, which are incorporated by reference. é? D q’> !_ @_5 _ a:;)_. 03 DS

The’sentence shall run Io&l - Bs-22 - o4 |3
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

/m/ The Defendani [s to be given credit for lime served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 Io be calculated and applied by SGDOC.
days/months
Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
{7 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a parson convicted of a violation of § 162520 or § 16-25-65
(Domestlc Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firf.larm or ammunition.

RECEIVE])

OCT 0472073
, SC Court of Appdals




STATE VS. Jason Javier Otero INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 32 - 02080

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after ' monthslyears
! And Qther Terms Listed Below:
O Substance Abuse Co'unseling [l Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab, qlr Job. Comp (0 No Contactwith Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[3 Mental Health Counseling O Mayseve WE
beginning:
M/Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment days/hoyrs
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135,
O other; K
]

3 RESTITUTION: [0! Deforred [ Def.Walves Hearlng [J Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Temns: [ Set by SCOPPPS
Reciplent: | '
*Fine: I 3 :
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning '
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107:5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100  “gloD
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge} $100 3
§56-5-2985 (DUl Asseasment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 929 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 Y’S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 24-14-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Cheek Courl Costs) $41 $ .
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmenl) $40/a s
3% to Caunty (if paid in mstallments) TBD $
[ Appointed PD or appointed ather counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during prabation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
OO0 & 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

.- $
! Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Beputy Clerk: Judge Code: ]
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: g / a 2[R j |
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§

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) 1N THE COURT QF GENERAL SESSIONS
! )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
t )
STATE ! )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS - 32 - 02081
V8. ) '
)
Jason Javier Otero ) AW 2021A3210201398
AKA: )  Dale of Offense: 2/1/2021 l
Race: White Sexi, M  Age: 34 ) S.C.Codek: 16-15-0355 ]
DOB: __ * S ) CDRCode#: 3131 }
Address: )
City, State, Zlp: . )] SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ' SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [[] cMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the above indictthent comes now the Defendant who was ~ [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

To: ©Obscene/ Disseminating harmful material or exhibiting harmful performance to minors
1

In violation of § 16+15-0385(A)(B) _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, beatng COR Gode# 0378

NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminar 13tor CSC wiminpr 319)

e ; l.essar Included Defendant Waives
The chargeis: [ As indicted, [ Offense, L Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

ithpést Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [  Recommendation by the State.

J
102463
Sollcitgy SCBar#  Defendant

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the i% State Dapariment of Correction [J County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate tetm of I‘U dayslmonlhime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed year
and/orto pay afineof § % provided that bpefi the sarvice of days/monihs/years/Time Served and-or payment |

of §, i plus cosls and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

w

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions:of !

probation, which are Incorporated by reference, bg %3 - Og
0

The sentence shall run A D&) L~ 04 8&

[ GONGURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (%2 | = &5~ (35~ -O413

,Z( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SEDOC,
days/manths
To include time spent on menitored house arrest prior lo frial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

| " RECEIVE]D)

0CT 04 2073
SC Court of Appgals




STATE VS. Jasen Javier Otero INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS-32 - 0208'1[
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ,

[0 PTUP after monthsfyears ‘

! ‘And Other Terms Listed Below: ‘
] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
{J Aftend Voc.Rehab. OrJobCorp [0 No Contactwith Vietm [ Demestic Violence Intervention Pragram
[0 Menta! Health Counseling O gﬂe‘g ::::’ge WiE
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant fo S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhiours
[0 Central Registry of Ch'ild Abuse and Neglect pursuantto $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Othen

[
O RESTITUTION: [+ Deferred [J Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Taolal § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; ]
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts.of $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§586-5-2005 (DU Assessment) 312
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c}and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50
§5B-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid In Installments) TBD
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $600 be paid to Clerk

during proballon and shall be collected before any oiher fees $500
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Apglication Fee fo ba paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

] Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: A v Judge Code:
Court Reporter: { NSO Sentence Date:

kil

§

e s |en ea [ [en
o

o [rr (60|00 |9 6D |
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIiNA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
}
STATE I } INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 32 - 02082
VE. )
)
Jason Javier Otero ) AW 2021A321020130¢2
AKA: ! }  Date of Offense: 2/1/2021 !
Raca: White Sex: M _Age 34 ) S.C.Code§: 16-15-0355
DOB: | SS#: ) CDRCode#: 3131
Address: )
City,- State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* __ | sib# )
)

|
*CDL Yes [ No (] GMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

To: Obscene / Dissemifiating harmful material or exhibiting harmful performance to minors

In violation of § 16-15-0385{A)(B} of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0378

® NONVIOLENT [ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-

(CSC w/minaor 1*®tor CSC w/min

The charge is: & Asindicted, I lc.)ef?:fsrelncluded 0 Defendant Waives

‘1
Tha pleais; ] Without Nego'ﬁalions or Recommendgation, [ Negotlated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

102463

Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.’s if]

25-45
or 3)

itials)

Solicitor™ / ‘SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar
WHEREFORE, the Defendanit is committed to the Bé

for 2 determinate term of I D days!montme Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfer to pay a‘fine of § 1" provided thal upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance-is suspended with probatlon for

monthsiyears and subject fo South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. &4 DcQ (s -2 2-043 Dg’C‘)
Thé sentence shall run 3&
[ﬂéCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: D& \- GS o 4 /

ate Depariment of Correction  [] Gounty Detention Center, ;

The Defendant Is te be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calevlaled and applied by S
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prier fo tifal and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

DOC,

!
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatlon of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

{(Domestic Violence) to sh!b. transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

RECEIVE])

0CT 04 2073
SC Court of Appeals




STATE VS. Jason Javier Otero INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - G5 32 - 02082
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
O PTUP after monthsiyears
And Qther Terms Listed Below:
L
1 Substance Abuse Counseling O completian of GED O Random Drug/Alcohal Testing
[T Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp [ Mo Contactwilh Victm [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0  Mental Health Counseling ] Maysewe WE
| beginning:
[J  Sex Offender Regisiry pursuant to 8.C. Code §23-3-430 []  Public Service Employmant daysfhotrs
[0  Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant fo 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 oOthen i
[
I
i
[0 RESTITUTION: [J | Deferred [ Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordered
Tofal § plus 20% fee:, 3
Payment Terms: (J setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 B )
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge}. 5100 3 !
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14~1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34%1 1-90{c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Cosls) 341 $
§50-21-114 {BUI Braath Te§t Fee} $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assesement) $40/ea §
3% fo County {if pald In installments) _ TBD 8
{1 Appointed PD or appointed other counse!, Proviso requires $800 be paid fo Clerk
during probation and shall be collecled before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ .
sY>.4

‘ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clark: patind ( é églgg 4 trg ), Judge Code:
Courl Reporter: JONNYG Sentence Date:

[,

SCCARZ1T (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021 - GS - 32 - 04138
VS. )
)
Jason Javier Otero Y AW 2021A3210203379
AKA: ] )  Date of Offerise; 5/3/2021
Race: White Sex:}_ M __ Age: 34 ) SC.Code§  00-00-0000
DOB: _ _ Ss# ) CDRCode#: 0118
Address; ) )
Clty, State, Zip; =~ -~ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ' Slo# )
)

*CDL Yes [ No [0 CMV Yes [] No (] Hazmat Yes [ No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas %] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
T0O: Obstructing / Obstricting fustice

in violation of § 00-00-0000 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0118

i .
NON-VJOLENT [0 vioLenT [ SERIOUS  [] MOSTSERIoUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1*tor CSC wiminpr 3%)

The charge is: ¥ Asindicted, [ Lesser Included 0O Defendant Waives

Qifense, Preseniment to Grand Jury. (dei's initials)

The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Seritence, [J Recommendation by the State,

' 102463

Salicitor v SCBar#  Defendant Aftorney-for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Eée Department of Carrection ] County Detention Center,
for a determinale term of ,f ] days/month :me Served [ Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed years
and/orto payafine of$_____; provided that upon the service of days/months/yearsiTime Served and or payment

aof § » plus cosls and assessments as applicable; the balance is suspended with prabation for

menthsfyaars and subject to ‘Seulh Carolina Depariment of Probalion, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference, A0 0? [ - @_5 - a R=-OR Dg@ ,
The sentence shall un [ﬂ/ Q0 A { "6’6 22 - DAD8 &b
L1 CONGURRENT or [B/CONSECUTME tasentenceon: _ 303 | A&~ 39 -ORNOE ]
,ﬂ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculaled and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
0 To include lime spent on monitored house arrest prior to tral and senlencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Cenfer.

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

i)

ECEEVE )]

OCT 04 2073
| SC Court of Appes

—

8




STATE VS, Jason Javier Otero INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS -32 - 04138,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUR after p monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
]
] Substancs Abuse Coﬁ,nseling O Completion aof GED [0 Random Drug/Alcchol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Carp [J NoContactwith Vietim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Pragram
[1 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 {1 Public Service Employment daysfhoyrs
£1 central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
[ oOther
. |

O RESTITUTION: [J: Deferred [J Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: . [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of % Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 {(A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $iLD
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2095 (DU| Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $26 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforca. Funding) $25 g5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $160 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5.2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid In Installments) TBD $
L] Appointed PD or appdinted other counsel, Proviso requlres $500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 8 .

OTAL, sl7S. ’
" Presiding Judge: AJ

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: = e
Court Reparter: NG Sentence Dale: /

SCCA17 (07/2021)
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